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Response to PSC Request

Dated July 19, 2002
Item 16

Pinellas County
Lake Tarpon
Note: Although letter from Pinellas County Health Department is dated

September 7, 2000, the inspection is for the time period ending July, 2001. Letter
received by our office September 12, 2001. See copy attached.
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September 7, 2000

Donald Rasmussen, Vice President
Utilities, Inc. of Florida

200 Weathersfield Avenue
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714

RE: PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM ANNUAL INSPECTION
Lake Tarpon Mobile Home Village.
PWSID # 6521000

Dear Mr. Rasmussen:

This letter is to notify you that the Pinellas County Health Department, Environmental Engineering Division has
completed the annual inspection of your Lake Tarpon Mobile Home Village Public Water System as of the end of
July 2001. During the inspection it was noted that your operator personnel have been diligently working toward
maintaining and operating the system in full accordance with applicable Florida Administrative Code. The water
system’s equipment (1.e. well pump, gas chlorine disinfection system and other associated equipment) was found to
be in generally good repair and operational order.

Please continue to insure that all the testable back-flow prevention devices are checked annually by state certified
back-flow personnel and provide the test results to our office confirming such. We wish to thank you and your staff
for the cooperation we have received and encourage you to continue your fine operation. If you have any questions
or if we can ever be of any assistance to you please contact our office.
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avid H. Hansen
Environmental Specialist I
Environmental Engineering Division

. Wayne Wyatt, Assistant Director, Environmental Engineering Division
Steve Habrey, Operator, Lake Tarpon MHV

Tel: (727) 538-7277 ° Environmental Engineering . FAX (727) 538-7293
4175 East Bay Drive, Suite 300. Clearwater, FL. 33764
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